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229 . Seraar W orion MUR3\6

Washington, D.C. 20463

attn: Lawrence Noble, General Counsel o
8 35
Dear Commissioners: g el
—
q -« =m
This complaint, filed by Rugene I,. Ferguson, in L ohR
accordance with 2 U.S.C.§ 487¢g(a) (1) and 11 CFR § g Too
111.3(a) (b), alleges vinlation of the Federal Election o 5=
Campaign Act (FECA) of 1971, as amended, by the Southern = 25
Califarnia Coajition for Responsible Government FEC #TD C- n gg
00287585 and Treasurer Harold MNelson (hereinafter 5" 55—5
"Poznondent”) . r’gg
Respondent has violated the 1aw hy neot filing the x
necearary financial reports of receipts and expenditures
nnder Title 11 Code nf Federal Regnlations, Parts 104 and
195, for the periods ending September 1310, 1990, and October
177, 199n,
"nclosed Are newspaper «lippinas stating that the
Toenandant has bought 83000, 00 of rable televigsion time; they
bave printed fliers; they have pajid for an airplane banner to
he flown around the 42nd Congrescioanal District; and must
havo evpapded funds to film and ed3t the television
~ommercials for which the Respondent has hought time.
Tomplainant requests that the Federal Election
ropmission investigate and discover why these violations have
arenrred. Complainant reserves the right to amend, or
supplement, *this complaint at any time in the future,
1
Feapetfully submitted,
Clgere X
Foraege a1, F#‘W
":”ﬂpah]h Manacsr, Committe 0 KFo-TFact «“ﬂnqrpssman DanAa
Rohrabhacher
AR N9+ h Qrvaet
oty RBeach, Cr ) ADRNEK
i 213-804-772
~i il AanA _puatn 1a hafare me thia fipatr Adav of Mavembhos:
A ) —
& tg:b)j?_” oA —
Crenery Pebined : OFFICIAL SEAL
JOHNIE R. SAYLES
Mo Sy @ v o avynatree e Notary Public ~ Calitornio
’ . b ) 'LOS ANGELES COUNTY !
- e e e e Y COmmigsion ExDives Avquat 26 138y
Campaign Headquarters Treasurer, Jeff Earle
3200 E. 29th Street P.O. Box 2158
Long Beach, CA 90806 Palos Verdes, CA 90274
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;:Ser for Rohrabacher, dis-’

h hethe coalition’ ': .(e’hargn
that the con 8 poor
track rmrm‘v’uonmenm
and social issues, since they
didn't cite specifics, bille or
organizstions that reportedly
issued the alleged poor ratings.
'hE ing was very nebulous,”
e a

Kathleen Hollingsworth, dis-
trict director of Rohrabacher's
Los Alemitos office, punched
harder in her verbal counter-
attack, as she held a pamphiet
with controversial photos show-
ing homosexual activities and

people are misguided,

and the 're en
sense,” ghe said.

aging in non-
he emphasized

that the NEA is a government

agency that sponsors art.

"A patron of arta ... typieally
tells the producer of the art what
they have in mind for them to do,
or not to do,” she said. adding
that the NEA-funding dispute
had nothing to do with banning

freedom of expression.

“They have s right to show
their works, but not a right to be
sponsored,” she added. "This is
not csnsonhip. That's ludi-

crous.
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LOS ALAMITOS
Anti-Rohrabacher
Protest Draws 50

Abowt 30 protesters gathered Fridey
in from of the olfics cf U'S. Rep Dana
Rohrabecher (R-Long Beach) to csll
for his ouster becsuse of his recemt
efforts te restrict funds to the National
Endowmem for the Arts end for his
prwition an other txsues

The pescelul demonstrat.on was
staged by the Southern Californis Coall-
Uon for Responsible Covernment. s
political action committee formed to try
1o unseast Rohrsbecher in the Nov. &
election.

Watching the demonstrators from
about 25 feet away was Rohrabacher's
campaign menager, Gene Ferguson.
Rohrabecher was owt of town Friday.

“These are clearly the vocal minori.

ty.” P seid. ‘Congressman
Rohh:g:"l:a no problem with oh-

dollars and not the voters'.”

Ferguson satd that white Rohrabsch-
er may lose some vates because of his
NEA stance, he i confident of winning

eddition to those protesting Rohra-
bacher’s NEA ton, other demon.-
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a 1L K e SARKRERA Lo M-'F-m
One of about 50 er1s activists who picketed the office of U.S. Rep. Dans
Rohratacher because of his efforts to restrict fumding to some ortists

ARaim—a
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thides part of northwestern Or-
pore Comny. and other Capited 115
tmrivatives aceine the feilernl

idizing abacene aml
cacrilegions art projects. Dt the
long 1w h mioup, 8 conlition of

aitpste and arts supparters, chorges
the ronecrvatives with censn

“We feel like this is a way to
1ake the debate right hack to the
pasotine pump of the political gro-
cors” srd Micharl Nash, viden
« tiemter of the Long Beach Moreom
of At “We're guing to ask {llalw -
atae her's contrintors) to urge hisn
1o reronander his position and,
that docsn’t work, 1o reconsider
thewr eyt for him.™

itobeatiarher, 8 firdt-term con.
greeemman wp for reelection this
Lear, ewve the vast majority of
Later s sogqiort his position. “? think
the jsae 18 helping me, frankly,”
he cand Friday. 1 think mast
vorere sgree that standards should
Yo et =0 tax dollars aren’l wasted
n ohergne e

"I he maling. by the l.ong
Iscarh, (range Coumty chapter
uf the National Compaign lor Free -
dom of Fapression, i8 the leaing
eiige of an effort hy members of the
art cnmmunity to take on Robwa-
tiacher in his back yard—the 42nd
Congressional District. The larpely
Republican district stretches from
forrance 10 Huntington feach.
Paving a prominent part in the
dirve 12 the National Campaign for
Frecdom of Fxpression, a Wash-
ington jobhy ing growp created in
April by artists and art activists (o
Wiyort the cndowment.

-When the national growp was
‘ormeed in April. organizers said
e of ther first tasks would be to
CNCMIFIRE RTASS-FOOIS Campaigns
wranst two lcading opponents of

¢ NEA: Rohrabacher and Sen.
1¢sse Helms (R-NC.),

= A moath later, the group's long

wach/Orange County chapter was
ormed. 1t plang Lo rvm local print
il braadeast ads eriticizing the

It to repgulate the artictic ron-
ent  f NFA art projects and lngh-
iphtmg Rehirabacher’s role in that
fore.

. Pleace see ARTS, BS

. fgtt to Rohvahacher, a former
:7: Resgan speechwriter who won
¢ muc«mm%ﬂ.

" . An cxample is John Fayson, an
" ant desler based in Florida who last
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that placing srtistic content ge-
strictions on government &t
grants does not consiftule an o -
Lack on freedom of expression.
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UNFORTUNATE FACTS ABOUT
CONGRESSMAN, DANA ROHRAI

ROHRABACHERLEADSFIGI"AMINSI‘OURAR‘ISW S
He is leading an effort to cut all federal funding for the Long Beach Symphony, the
Long Beach Mussum of Art, the Long Beach Opera, andoﬂnrmmnammd
artists throughout the area and around the country.

ROHRABACHER FAILS TO DEFEND OUR CHILDREN'S WELFARE.

He has an 87% disapproval rating from the Children's Defense Fund, an independent
watchdog group, because of his opposition to Children’s Education, Child Wellare,
Child Care, Pediatric AIDS Research and other programs. This is one of the lowest
ratings in Congress.

ROHRABACHER LETS OIL COMPANIES RUIN OUR BEACHES.

He voted against the Qil Spill Liability bill that would have required oil companies which
were negligent in oil spills to pay for the cleanup. Rohrabacher voted to let such compa-
nies ruin our beaches without any liability, making it more likely that carelessness will
cause more tragedies in the future.

ROHRABACHER IGNORES OUR SENIOR CITIZENS NEEDS.

He has voted against the best interests of senior citizens 90% of the time, according to
the National Council of Senior Citizens.

" Call Congressman Rohrabacher, and tell him that you oppose his positions
on the arts, the environment, children's welfare, and senior citizens issues.

Local Office: (213) 325-0668 National Office: (202) 225-2415

For more information, Contact the Long BeactvOrange County Chapter of the Coalition for Freedom of Expression
at (213) 437-8919 or write to 3935 E. Broadway Box 388 Long Beach, CA 90803
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w,,r/co'anuoh tor Freedom of
’ Long Beach / Orangs
June 24, 1990

Mark C. Johneon
4043 PFaizhaven
Orange, Callifornia 92669

Dear Mr. Johnson,

On behalf of the Long Bsach/Orange County Chapter of the SR
Coalition for Freodom of Expression, we sra writing with troubling
news about the very damaging attack Representative Dana A
Rohrabacher (R-Losita) is lesding against the arts and axtistic
freodom in America.

Our Chapter of the National Cempaign for Freadom of Expression is
made up of concerned citizons, community leaders, educatexs,
artiste and erts profesaionals who llve within Rep. Rohrabacher's
Congressional Distzict. While the entire nation stands to lose if
Rohrasbacher’'s anti-freedom and anti-art inftiatives are enscted,
wa feel that it is our special zesponsibility to lead the fight
for freedom and for the arxts within the communities he waes elected
to represent.

Wo know that you have boen a significant campaign contributor to
Rep. Rohzrabacher, and respect your xight to support the candidate
of your choice. But, it has come to our attention that many of
Congressmian Rohrabacher’s supporters may not bo fully aware of his
dangerous position on the issue of artistic freedom and
censorship, nor the fatal LImplicalions of legislation he sponsors
regarding the arts and the substance and spirfit of the Firat
Amendment. .

At a time when democracy and freedom are hreaking ont all over the
world, it is sadly lronic that in "the land of the free,” Rep.
Rohcabacher and others are pushing the U.S. Congress to tha brink
ot adopting chilling restrictions on artistic freedom. 1In many
castern-bloc countries, it was the artists who led the demncratic
revolutions while in America, Senator Jesse Helms and Congressman
Rohrabacher lead the fight against artistic frendom. They are

+demanding that artists and arts organizations submit to prior
restraint of free speech--forcing tham to sign "loyalty oaths® not
to make or present work that might offand someone--in order to
receive Federal funding.

Helms and Rohrabacher claim that the lssua is eponsorship, not
censorehip, and this way seem parsuasive on casnal consideration.
But sponsorship is being used here to enforce censorship because

s
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it e predicated upon the restraint of free spesch. a.'cﬁtqt ';; 
Juetice William noK:quiae wvzote for the Supreme Court faa = '

unanimous 19683 opinion n.Lﬁh.;i may the
govexnmeht "aim :: tho'oupptouc on o agzozonc Qg¥'”1;”,ﬂ “eE

Not only ie artistic freedom in dire jeoperdy, but worse still,
Rohrabacher and some of his colleagues are pressing !p:;bl&ritﬁt
elimination of the Mational Endowment for the Arts. The WEA ls
one of the great success stories in Awerica. It has completely
transformed tublig accessibility to the arts while gemerati :

n on

ng
controvetrs a minute handful of the over 80,000 projects
it has funded in 285 years. And it costs each citisen onty'ubgut
68 cents per year, the lowest artas contribution a

ny X
industrialized democracy, and a very minor part of the natjonal
budget.

That any serious consideration ias being Tlven to eliminating an
agency with such a track record of excelience and responsibility
atteats to the distorted cese being manufactured by ite
detractore. That Representative Rohrabacher and his allies have
inflated this case to the point where it preoccupies Congress,
while such expensive and pressing concerns such as the budget
deficit, crime, druge, homeless ricans, and the environmant ory
out for Congressional attention, makes us wonder where our
Representative‘’s priorities lie.

The founders of our nation were quided bx a vislonary commitment
to diversity. The suppression of divereity, the censorship of
extistic expression, gn one of the hallmarks of an undemocratic
soclety. It is something that Americsns have heen proud to
denounce in other governments. All free societles were outraged
when Iran condemned Salman Rushdie for his novel

Versas. All free soclieties cheered when the great Czech
playwright Vaclav Havel, once censored by his government, became
president of his newly democratized country.

As members of the greatest free soclety in the world, and the
model for the new democracies of the world, we must lead the fight
agalnst censorship end the supprensjion of free expression. The
National Endowment for the Arts must bae encouraged to .upgo:t a
wide range of artists and arts spaces. It musl not be crippled by
restrictions or censorship, or suffer elimination.

Please contact Reg. Rohrabacher and ask him to reconsider his
dangerously misquided position.

For the Membership of the Long Beach/Oranga County Chapter of the
Coalition for Freedom of Expreasion, 1 am

Sincggely yours,
pif1°viola




Sen. Pete Witaon (Rupls &
Sen. Alan Cranston {Demj% &

™ H:muﬁh

U.S. House of Representatives,
Washington, DC 20513

Csd Roybal (Downlown and Eagle
lock)

Esteban Tosrres (Pico Rivera)
Herwy Waxman (W. Hollywood)

The Coalition for Freedom

= For WWONMaton oWt MEeUNgs and Other

~] us 81 P.O.Box 202128 Los Angeles, CA

- | 90029

The Coakeon for Fresdom of Expression is
afifigned with the Nationss Campaign for
Freedom of Exvession.

of Expression, Los Angeles.

avants cafl us O (213)744-8887 or wae ©
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House:
Oemocrats:
Rep.
Rep. Carl C. Peting (XV) e
mwuﬁﬁg’g Kay Goodwin
Rep. George Miler Rosalind Wyman
Rep. Nita M. Lowey (NY) John Thomss Agreste
Rep. Glenm Poshasd (L) Theress Eimere Belusnmt
Rep. Augustus F. Hawhing (CA)S & mmm
Rep. E. Thomas Coleman (MO) 441 F Sveet. NW sulls 305,
Rep. Wikiam F. Goodiing (PA) Washington, DC 20001.
Hcp.Tm.l.'l’nh‘:l‘A”)
Steve Gunderson WHAT TO DO ABOUT YOUR
mmammm NEA GRANT
of Expression 44-8887
#% mostimportant for information on various
options
SAMPLE LETTER:
Dear

e ——

As a tmpeayer and chizen | am very concerned about the assault on the
NEA that has been launched by certain misintormed individuals and organisa-
tiona. They do not represent nty point of view. ( believe in the greatent diversity
of choice and freedom of sxpreasion for all. This wilt not be served by restrict-
Ing or restructuring  the NEA. Please do all you can to ensure that the NEA Is
reauthorised without any restrictions on content and without restructuring.

Sincerely,

(your name and address)
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We advocate the rights of arifels in any
medium to determine the form and
content of their own work.

Wae advocate the rights of the public fo
have a free and unfimited access (o the
entire spectrum of artistic expression so
that all may detsrmine their own
thoughts and attitudes.

We advocate increased public funding
for the creation and exhibition of the
visual, performing, fiterary and media
arts and for those organisations that
make the arts accessibie (0 the public-
including museums, media arts centers,
symphony orchestras, theater, dance

L and opera companies, concert halls,

performance and alternative arts
spaces, publications and educational
programs. Public funding promotes a

|- plurality of voices to enlighten, educate,

and transform audiences and aflows for
| the religious, ethnic, racial, sexual, and
) regional diversity that reflects a healthy
democratic society.

|
i

NEWPORT HARBOR ART MUSEUM
OTISAPARSONS ART INSTITUTE

PEN CENTER USAWEST
PEOPLE FOR THE AMERICAN WAY
SANTA MONICA MUSEUM OF ART
SHOW COALITION

TELACU

UCLA FILM AND TELEVISION ARCHIVE
VISUAL COMMUNICATIONS

WATTS COMMUNITY HOUSING CORP
WEST HOLLYWOOD FINE ARTS ADVISORY BOARD

e et e o S e St




EXPRESSION

The Honorable Dana Rohrabacher,

As you can see from the enclosed materials, The Coalition hl‘ A
of Expression represents a broad base of organisations and TEL
concerned with the arts in America. Over the past year. we have
generate balanced and meaningful discussions of the issues
reauthorization of the National Endowment for the Arts.

During the current session of Congress, the reauthorization d“b ll.E.A.
will be decided. It is vital for us to undorslandlheoﬂecﬂhlswllhﬂlﬂlﬂlrm
the arts, but on public discourse as a whole. Therefore, we are inviling the
special participation of the Los Angeles area Congrassional rcpvm
and their opposition candidates to discuss these matiers as part of & public
forum entitied "How Free Are We?: What the New NEA Bill Means".

This forum will take place on Monday evening, October 22, in Grent Hall
at the Hollywood United Methodist Church, 6817 Franklin Avenue (the

northwest corner of Highland and Frankiin), in Hollywood. The program will run
from 7:30 lp 9:30pm.

We feel that your presence and perspective will make an invaluable
contribution to the evening's discussion. We respectfully request a reply at your
earliest convenience so that we can insure the greatest public attention for the
event.

We will call your local office during the coming week to confiem your
participation or you may call me at (213)662-5353.

Yours sincerely.

Edward Landler é f

Coordinator
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fornia artists will rell eut the first
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Rohrabacher, facing a challenge
. 6 from Democrat Guy Kim-
X . has spearheaded the at-
:by House conservatives on the

al Endowment for the Arts,

§

probably will receive a new -

3 art has made him a
- dgrling among conservatives, but
. a parish among llollywood liber-

$ ~-uis, artists and arts organizations
[y '--.

the nation.

"The first anti-Rohrabacher ads

make no mention of Kimbrough,
nor of Robrabacher's fight against
the NEA. They aiso give no hint
that the sponsors of the ads are

-—artists who gnt pofiticized in Au-

gust because of the threat to the
federal arts agency. The omissions
were intentional, Chester said.
*'1t was clear from the beginning
that the majority of voters in the

. 42nd District probably accept Roh-

rabecher's criticisms of govemrn-
ment drts funding,” Chester said,
‘Our goal with these spots is to
hurt Rohrabacher, not to get viles
for: Kimbrough or reauthorize the
NEA. We're working on ways to
:‘ncrcase Ruhrahacher's nega-
ves.” .

* Toward that end, the coalition
got an unexpecied assist Friday
from The New Republic, which
published an unflaticring profile of
Rohrabacher that alleged, among
other thin&s. that he used marijua-
na, hashish and LSD during his col-
iege days in the late 1960s and early
'70s

Rohrabacher, while néither de-
nying nor conflirming the drug alle-
stions, calls the story a "rly-
ack” from the liberal journal for
his eflorts tv abolish or reform the

P

budget.
Al the same time, he has voted
" against bilis that allocated $50
billion 10 bail out struggiing
savings and loans, increased
the minimum wage, and re-
quired employers to expand
maternity-icave benefits.
The “OiF ad: (with pictures
of Orange County’s oli-stained
beaches) Rohrabacher

piece of environmental
tion in Congress, revisions of
the Clean Air Act.

Note: The sponsors of the ads
oppnse Rohrabacher’'s re-elec-
tion because he is a leader of
the movement to abolish or
curtail {ederal subsidies to art-
ists. The sponsors say they do-
cided not to attack Rohre-
bacher on this issve, however,
because they su: that

Robnhuherd. wmheredh 3 one of
his toughest days ongress on
Friday, fieiding one media Inter-
view after another about the New
Republic's  allegations. Even
though he dismissed the story as
“an plece of char-




HUR 3165
dr. Ferguson:

This ietter acknovliedges receipt on November 5, 1990, of
your complaint alleging possible violations of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"), Dy the
Southern California Coalition for Responsible Government and
Harold B. llelson, as treasurer. The respondents vill be
notified cf this complaint vithin five days.

You viil be notified as soon as the Federal Election
Commission takes final action on your complaint. Should you
receive any addit:ional information 1in this matter, please
forvar< it to the Office of the General Counsel. Such
information nust be svorn to in the zame manner as the original
complaint. Ye have numbered this matter i{UR 3165. Please refer
to this aumber in all future correspondence. For your
informat.on, e have attached a brief description of the
Commiss:ion 3 procedures for handling complaints.

If you have any guestions, please contact Retha Dixon,
Docket Chief. at 1202) 376-3110.

Sincereiy,

Lavrence ii. loble
General Counsel

{*::?2<:1‘:1__*\
) - !

—

— i

Lois G. Lerner
ASsociate General Counsel

Enclosure
Procedures




 November 13, 1990

| ,rreasurer
sonthcrn CGlltoruta Coalition
for Responsible. ‘Government
3935 East. lrohdvny :
Box 388
Long Beach, CA 90303

MUR 3165

Dear iir. Nelson:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint vhich
alleges that the Southern California Coalition for Responsible
Government and you, as treasurer, may have violated the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971. as amended {"the act"). a copy
of the complaint 1s enclosed. e have aumbered this matter HUR
3165. Please refer to this number :n all future correspondence.

Under the act. jyou have‘tne cpportunity to demonstrate La
vriting that no action should be taken against you in this
matter. Please submit any factual or legal materials wvhich you
believe are relevant to the Commission's anaiysis of this
matter. ‘''here apprcpriate. :tatements should be submitted under
oath. Your response, vhich zhould be addressed t0 the Generai
Counsel's Office. must be submitted vithin 15 days of receipt af
this letter. 1If 0o response .5 received vithin 15 days, the
Commission may take further action based on the available
iaformation.

This matter vill remain confidential in accordance vith

Z 3.85.C. 5 437a1a})(41(B) anc % 437g(a)(i2){aj unless you notify
the Commission in vriting that you vwish the matter to be made
public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
atter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and teiephone aumber of such
counsei, and authorizing such counsel o receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.




y qu- ttons. please contact Dodie Kent, tuo
] o‘tnls matter at (202) 376- -5690. Por
e attached a brief description of the-

Colniislon“slpfaetd os for handling eonpla:nts.

b

Sincerely,

Lavrence M. Noble
General Counsel

< 2
Lois G. Lerner
Associate General Counsel

Enclosures
1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement




February 22, 1991

Lois G. Lermer

Associate General Counsel
Federal Elections Commission
999 E. Street N.W.
Washington D.C 20463
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Dear Ms. Lerner,

I am requesting information in the matter MUR 3165 regarding the Southern
California Coalition for Responsible Govermment and Harold B. Nelson, as

treasurer.

BYE Hd |- 3WH 16

13"“ 7} Lo B
NOISSIWBNGS i

Can you tell me if the Coalition has filed the necessary financial reports
for any of the reporting periods for September, October and November 1990.

Has the Coalition made any credible explanation why it did not do so as
as required under the Federal Elections Campaign Act of 1971 ?

What is the status of your investigation and when will a final action be
completed?

If the Coalition has filed any documents with your office or with the
Compliance Section, I would appreciate copies .

Sincerely,

Eugene L. Ferguson

Campaign Manager

Committee to Re-Elect Congressman Dana Rohrabacher
3200 E. 29th Street

Long Beach, CA. 90806
Phone: 213-424-7229

Campaign Headquarters Treasurer, Joff Earle
3200 E. 29th Street P.O. Box 2158
Long Beach, CA 90806 Palos Verdes, CA 90274




- March 11, 1991

Bugene L. Perguson, Campaign Manager

Committee to Re-Elect Congressman Dana Rohrabacher
3200 E. 29th Street =

Long Beach, CA 90806

RE: MUR 3165

Dear Mr. Pc:gusohz

This is in response to your letter dated Pebruary 22, 1991,
in which you request information pertaining to the complaint you
filed on November 5, 1990, with the Pederal Election Commission.

The Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the
Act") prohibits any person from making public the fact of any
notification or investigation by the Commission, prior to
closing the file in the matter, unless the party being
investigated has agreed in writing that the matter be made
public. See 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B) and § 437g(a)(12)(A).
Because there has been no written agreement that the matter be
made public, we are not in a position to release any information
at this time.

As you were informed by letter, dated November 13, 1990, we
will notify you as soon as the Commission takes final action on
your complaint.

In response to your separate request regarding the filing
of financial reports by the Southern California Coalition for
Responsible Government for September, October and November 1990,
the Committee did file its September report on December 21, 1990
and both its October and November reports on January 14, 1991.
Copies of these reports are available from the Commission’s
Public Disclosure Division.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

¥ S——

Lois G. Lerner
Associate General Counsel
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PEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
- 999 E Street, N.W.

washington, D.C. 20463 SENSI-"'E
FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL’'S REPORT T ey

MUR § 3165

DATE COMPLAINT RECEIVED
BY OGC: November 5, 1990

DATE OF NOTIPICATION TO
RESPONDENTS: November 13, 1990

STAFF MEMBER: Dodie C. Kent

COMPLAINANTS: Eugene L. Ferguson, Campaign Manager
Committee to Re-Elect Congressman Dana Rohrabacher

RESPONDENTS: Southern California Coalition for Responsible
Government and Harold B. Nelson, as treasurer

RELEVANT STATUTES: 2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(4)(A)
INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: None
FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: None

I. GENERATION OF MATTER

This matter was generated by a complaint filed by
Eugene L. Ferguson, Campaign Manager for the Committee to
Re-elect Congressman Dana Rohrabacher, alleging that the
Southern California Coalition for Responsible Government (the
"Committee") violated the Federal Election Campaign Act of
1971, as amended (the "Act"). The basis of the complaint is
the failure of the Committee to timely file both its
1990 October Quarterly and 12 Day Pre-General Election Reports
during the 1989-1990 election cycle. The complaint further
alleges that the Committee was active during these reporting
periods, making expenditures which included an airplane banner,
television advertisements, and printed fliers.

The Office of the General Counsel notified the Southern




California Coslition for Resp: Government of the
administrative ébnplaint‘cﬁ‘,:ff;_“_ a'1 5jf 4 xn ttnponcc,‘
Harold B. Nelson, the coii{tﬁij' , “j,rﬂ§w' ti;gd 8 1990 -
October Quarterly Report on e ﬁ“21.‘1990. Additionally.

both the 12 Day Pre-General lltetlon chort and tho.
Post-General Election report woto untintly tilod on January 14,
1991.1

II. FACTUAL AND LEGAL AMNALYSIS

No other response has bq.n‘:oceivod from Respondents.

Pursuant to the Act, all unauthorized political committees
must file on either a monthly or quarterly basis. 2 U.S.C.
§ 434(a)(4). Committees opting to file guarterly are required
to file quarterly reports in a year in which a regularly
scheduled general election is held. These reports are due on
the 15th day after the last day of each calendar quarter,
except the report for the quarter ending December 31 of such
calendar year is due on January 31 of the following calendar
year. 2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(4)(A)(i). 1In calendar years without a
regularly scheduled general election, unauthorized committees
are required to file twice annually at six month intervals.
The first report is due on July 31 and the second report is due
on January 31 of the following year. 2 U.S.C.
§ 434(a)(4)(A)(iv).

Unauthorized political committees must also file a

1. Although the Post-General Report was not mentioned in the
complaint, it had not been filed at the time of the complaint.
On January 4, 1990, a staff member in this Office called Harold
Nelson and urged him to file both missing reports immediately.
Mr. Nelson did so on January 14, 1991.
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pre-election tcpott no later than the 12th day (or posted by

teqittcrod or ccttitiod mail no later than the 15th day) bn!orc

any election in which the committee makes a contribution to or
expenditure on behalf of a candidate in such election, and
which shall be complete as of the 20th day before the election.
2 U.8.C. § 434(a)(4)(A)(11). The Act’s regulations further
clarify that an unauthorized political committee must file a
pre-general election report only when such committee makes
contributions or expenditures which have not been previously
disclosed. See 11 C.F.R. § 104.5(c)(1)(ii).

Additionally, a post-general election report must be filed
no later than the 30th day after any general election and be
completed as of the 20th day after such general election.

2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(4)(A)(iii).

The Southern California Coalition for Responsible
Government filed its Statement of Organization on August 9,
1990, thus becoming subject to the reporting requirements under
the Act. The Committee elected to file on a quarterly basis.
Although the Committee was reminded in writing on September 21,
1990 that the next quarterly report was due on October 15,
1990, the Committee nevertheless delayed filing the 1990
October Quarterly Report until December 21, 1990. Furthermore,
despite the October 1, 1990 written reminder concerning
pre-election and post-election reporting, the Committee failed

to file both the 1990 Pre-General and 1990 Post-General
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Election Reports‘untilvagﬁﬁary 14, 1991.

Based on the foregoing, this Office recommends that the
Commission find reason to believe thit the Southern California
Coalition for ncaponsiblo Government violated 2 U.8.C
§ 434(a)(4)(A) by untimely filing its 1990 October Quarterly
Report, 1990 Pre-General Election Report and 1990 Post-General
Blection Report. However, due to the small amount of activity
involved ($4,786 in receipts and $4,679 in disbursements), and
consistent with the proper order of the Commission’s priorities

and resources, see Heckler v. Chaney, 470 U.S. 821 (1985), this

Office further recommends that the Commission take no further

action and close the file.

v. RECOMMENDATIONS

1. Find reason to believe that the Southern California
Coalition for Responsible Government and Harold B. Nelson,
as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(4)(A) but take no
further action.

Approve the appropriate letters and the attached Factual
and Legal Analysis. Attachment 1.

2. As noted supra, unauthorized committees need only file
pre-general election reports when they make contributions or
expenditures which have not been previously reported. The 1990
Pre-General Election Report filed by the Committee disclosed
zero financial activity, but this report only covered a portion
of the reporting period: October 15-17, 1990. At first glance,
it thus would appear that no pre-general report was necessary
here. Between October 1 and October 15, 1990, however, the
Committee had at least $1,800 in financial activity, thus
triggering the reporting requirement for that report. While
this additional activity was, in fact, disclosed on the
Committee’s 1990 October Quarterly Report, due before the
pre-general election, the October Report was not filed until
December 21, 1990, long after the due date for the Pre-General
Election Report. See 11 C.F.R. § 104.5(c)(1)(ii).




3. Close the file.

_ Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

4 /e3/41

fols Gj Letner
AssoclAte General Counsel

Attachment
Factual and Legal Analysis
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CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal Election
Commission, do hereby certify that on April 18, 1991, the
Commigssion decided by a vote of 5-0 to take the following
actions in MUR 3165:

 bs Find reason to believe that the Southern

California Coalition for Responsible
Government and Harold B. Nelson, as
treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(4)
(A) but take no further action.

Approve the appropriate letters and the
Factual and Legal Analysis, as
recommended in the General Counsel’s
Report dated April 13, 1991.

3. Close the file.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Josefiak, McGarry, and
Thomas voted affirmatively for the decision; Commissioner
McDonald did not cast a vote.

Attest:

£-/9-9/ 2/

Date jorie W. Emmons
SecretNdry of the Commission

Received in the Secretariat: Mon., April 15, 1991 4:28 p.m.
Circulated to the Commission: Tues., April 16, 1991 11:00 a.m.
Deadline for vote: Thurs., April 18, 1991 11:00 a.m.




ON COMMISSION

Bugene L. rerqu.on. Cn-pcign Hanager

Committee to Re-Elect cuhguunan
Dana Rohrabacher

3200 E. 29th Street

Long Beach, CA 90806

RE: MUR 3165

Dear Mr. Ferguson:

This is in reference to the complaint you filed with the
Federal Election Commission on November 5, 1990, concerning the
Southern California Coalition For Responsible Government.

Based on that complaint, on April 18, 1991, the Commission
found that there was reason to believe the Southern California
Coalition For Responsible Government and Harold B. Nelson, as
treasurer (the "Committee”), violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(4)(A), a
provision of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended. However, after considering the circumstances of this
matter, the Commission determined to take no further action
against the Committee, and closed the file in this matter on
April 18, 1991. The General Counsel’s Report is enclosed for
your information. This matter will become part of the public
record within 30 days. The Federal Election Campaign Act of
1971, as amended, allows a complainant to seek judicial review
of the Commission’s dismissal of this action. See 2 U.S.C.

§ 437q(a)(8).

I1f you have any questions, please contact Dodie C. Kent,
the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 376-5690.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

Lois G. Lerner
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
General Counsel’s Report




Harold B. Nellon,'ttjﬁiﬁ&éf
Southern California Coalition
For Responsible Government

3935 East Broadway
Box 388 45
Long Beach, CA 90803

RE: MUR 3165

Southern California Coalition
For Responsible Government
and Harold B. Nelson, as
treasurer

Dear Mr. Nelson:

Oon April 18, 1991, the Federal Election Commission found
reason to believe that the Southern California Coalition For
Responsible Government and you, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.
§ 434(a)(4)(A), a provision of the Federal Election Campaign Act
of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). However, after considering the
circumstances of this matter, the Commission also determined to
take no further action and closed its file. The General
Counsel’s Report, as well as the Factual and Legal Analysis
which formed a basis for the Commission’s finding, are enclosed
for your information.

The Commission reminds you that failing to timely file
appropriate disclosure reports appears to be a violation of
2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(4)(A). You should take immediate steps to
insure that this activity does not occur in the future.

The file will be made part of the public record within 30
days. Should you wish to submit any materials to appear on the
public record, please do so within ten days of your receipt of




Enclosure

1s should be sent to the Office of the

y dﬁdstions, please direct thei.to:podie C..

.assigned to this matter, at (202) 376-5690.

Sincerely, / /1
5 e

Jphn Warren McGarry
Chairman

General Counsel’s Report
Pactual and Legal Analysis
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' FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS
RESPONDENTS: Southern California Coalition  MUR: 3165
For Responsible Government and
Harold B. Nelson, as treasurer

Pursuant to the Act, all unauthorized political
committees must file on either a monthly or quarterly basis.
2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(4). Committees opting to file gquarterly
are required to file quarterly reports in a year in which a
regularly scheduled general election is held. These reports
are due on the 15th day after the last day of each calendar
quarter, except the report for the quarter ending December 31
of such calendar year is due on January 31 of the following
calendar year. 2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(4)(A)(i). In calendar
years without a regularly scheduled general election,
unauthorized committees are required to file twice annually
at six month intervals. The first report is due on July 31
and the second report is due on January 31 of the following
year. 2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(4)(A)(iv).

Unauthorized political committees must also file a
pre-election report no later than the 12th day (or posted by
registered or certified mail no later than the 15th day)
before any election in which the committee makes a
contribution to or expenditure on behalf of a candidate in
such election, and which shall be complete as of the 20th day
before the election. 2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(4)(A)(ii). The Act’s

regulations further clarify that an unauthorized political
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not been prcvioully disclosoﬁ.‘ ggngl C.F.R.

§ 104.5(c)(1)(i1). e |
_ Additionally, a post-qcneral election report must be :
filed no later than the 30th day after any general‘elcction
and.be completed as of the 20th day after such general
election. 2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(4)(A)(iii). '

The Southern California Coalition for Responsible
Government filed its Statement of Organization on August 9,
1990, thus becoming subject to the reporting requirements
under the Act. The Committee elected to file on a quarterly
basis. Although the Committee was reminded in writing on
September 21, 1990 that the next quarterly report was due on
October 15, 1990, the Committee nevertheless delayed filing
the 1990 October Quarterly Report until December 21, 1990.
Furthermore, despite the October 1, 1990 written reminder
concerning pre-election and post-election reporting, the
Committee failed to file both the 1990 Pre-General and 1990

Post-General Election Reports until January 14, 1991.1

1, As noted supra, unauthorized committees need only file
pre-general election reports when they make contributions or
expenditures which have not been previously reported. The 1990
Pre-General Election Report filed by the Committee disclosed
zero financial activity, but this report only covered a portion
of the reporting period: October 15-17, 1990. At first glance,
it thus would appear that no pre-general report was necessary
here. Between October 1 and October 15, 1990, however, the
Committee had at least $1,800 in financial activity, thus
triggering the reporting requirement for that report. While
this additional activity was, in fact, disclosed on the
Committee’s 1990 October Quarterly Report, due before the
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(Footnote 1 continued from previous page)

pre-general election, the October Report was not filed until
December 21, 1990, long after the due date for the Pre-General
Election Report. See 11 C.F.R. § 104.5(c)(1)(ii).
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